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Pete T. Cenarrusa
Office of the Secretary of State S e

Division of Corporations Q
700 West Jefferson / [ 9 Z ?
P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0080 '

RE: WGA-IV, Inc.

Dear Mr. Cenarrusa:

This corporation recently qualified to do business in Idaho. The filing erroneously
included the name of G. Walter Gasser as a Director of WGA-IV, Inc. While he is
president of the Corporation, he is not a director. Please remove his name as director
from your records.

Sincerely,
" WGA-IV, Inc.
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G. Walter Gasser
President
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